
October 15, 2019

THE HICKORY GROVE VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING

The Annual Membership Meeting and Board Election for The Hickory Grove Village Condominium will be
held on Thursday November 7, 2019 at 6:30 pm. at the South Line Fire Company located at 1049
French Road, Cheektowaga 14227.

The purpose of the meeting is to elect three (3) Members to the Board of Managers, and to transact such
other business as may come before the Board at this Annual Meeting. Nominations will also be taken from
the floor during the meeting. Official ballots will be distributed at the meeting. The three (3) members
receiving the highest number of votes will be elected to a two—year term.

PLEASE FOLLOW THE DIRECTIONS BELOW REGARDING THE ABSENTEE BALLOT AND PROXY
ENVELOPE ONLY IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND THE ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING. THIS IS
NECESSARY TO HELP REACH QUORUM REQUIREMENTS AND FOR THE VOTE CAST BY YOUR
PROXY TO BE VALID.

—ABSENTEE BALLOT—

 

 

Gary Frost 17 Blossom Wood Lane

'_ Jim Guy 93 Blossom Wood Lane

Richard Jachimiak 72 Blossom Wood Lane

______ Frances Fiscus 27 Hickory Grove Lane

__ Kurt (Skip) Oertelt 28 Hickory Grove Lane

__ Joanne Pry 32 Hickory Grove Lane

(WRITE-IN)

(WRITE-IN)

(WRITE—lN)
 

DlRECTIONS

If you wish to make your own voting decisions, but cannot attend:

1. lndicate only three (3) choices on the absentee ballot.

2‘ Place the absentee ballot in the enclosed proxy envelope.
3‘ lndicate "yes" at the bottom of the proxy envelope and insert the proxy envelope into a

regular envelope. Mail to:

SECRETARY, HICKORY GROVE VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM
P. 0. BOX 614
WEST SENECA, NY 14224

4. Absentee ballot and proxy must be received by noon, on November 7, 2019. You must sign the outside
of the proxy envelope for it to be valid.
5. Or do exactly as above, but have your proxy representative bring the sealed proxy envelope with

Absentee ballot enclosed, to the meeting.

If you wish to have someone else make your voting decisions for you: Do not use the absentee

ballot. Complete only the proxy envelope and indicate "no" on the bottom portion of the proxy.
Have your proxy representative bring your completed proxy envelope to the meeting.



 

PROXY

No, I will not be in attendance at our annual membership meeting and hereby assign the following Proxy:

I , being a member in good standing of the Community Association,

under provisions governing said community, do hereby grant my Proxy to (insert name)

, said person being a member in good standing of the community. This Proxy is

executed for this annual membership meeting, and carries with it the full right of the Proxy holder to cast his/her vote as

he/she sees fit on all business as may properly come before that meeting.

 

 

NAME: DATE: A 

SIGNATURE: ADDRESS: 

BE SURE YOUR DESIGNATED PROXY HOLDER WILL BE IN ATTENDANCE AT THE MEETING

ABSENTEE BALLOT ENCLOSED El YES El NO  



THE HICKORY GROVE VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING AND ELECTION

NOVEMBER 7: 2019 - AGENDA —

1. Call Meeting to Order: (Management)

2. Welcome and Introduction: (Management)

Management — Harmon Homes Realty, Inc. — Mike Harmon

3. Roll Call: (Secretary)
OPTION A - Call attendance from Roll Call Option A S|GN~IN SHEET
OPTION B — Call attendance from Roll Call Option B by UNlT# (indicates attendance in Person or by
Proxy)

4. Certification of Quorum: (Secretary) — (1/2 = 38 members present in person or by proxy, are necessary
to meet quorum requirements). "As Board Secretary for the Association, I, , certify
that members are present in person or by proxy, and it shall be reflected as such in the Minutes".

5. Motion to Approve the Annual Meeting Agenda: (Management Directs Board)

6. Proof of Mailing the Meeting Notice: (Management Directs Secretary)
Let the Minutes reflect that as Board Secretary, 1, , certify that a copy of this

memorandum, dated October 15, 2019 , was mailed to all unit owners of record as of that date".

7. Reading of Previous Annual Meeting Minutes : ( Secretary)
OPTlON A — MOTION to dispense with the reading of last year’s minutes and accept for filing.
OPTION 3- MOTION to read last year’s minutes, Motion to Approve

8. Report of Officers:
a) President's Report (President)
b) Financial Report (Treasurer and/or Management)

9. Election of Board Members:
3) Explain Election Procedure & description of Board Member duties (Management)
b) Call for Additional Nominations from the Floor (Management directs Board)
0) Motion to close nominations (Management directs Board)
d) Introduce Candidates — allow each candidate time to speak (President)
e) Appoint Election Inspectors (Management directs Board)

f) Pass out official ballots as member names are called from roster (Management)
9) Collect and tabulate ballots (Inspector duty)
h) Announce results (Inspector duty)

10. New Business and/or Questions and Answers (Board, Members, Management)

11. Motion for Adjournment (President) - "Thank you and good night to the Membership on behalf of the
Boar " (Secretary to note adjournment time in the minutes)

HARMON HOMES REALTY, INC. - P 0 BOX 614, WEST SENECA, NY 14224



 

 

HICKORY GROVE VILLAGE COlVlDOMINIUM

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING AND ELECTION MINUTES

NOVEMBER 15, 2018

Meeting called to order by Darcy Young at 6:34 pm

Welcome and Introduction: Darcy Young

Roll Call: (Mike Harmon) Decision made to follow option "A", call attendance from sign—in sheet.

Motion to approve by 44 HGL, seconded by 125 BWL, all in favor, motion carried.

Certification of Quorum: (Mike Harmon) ”l, Mike Harmon, certify that 61 members are present

in person or by proxy, and it shall be reflected as such in the Minutes”.

Approve the Annual Meeting Agenda: (Mike Harmon) Motion to approve by 109 BWL, seconded

by 75 HGL, all in favor, motion carried.

Mailing 0f the Meeting Notice: (Mike Harmon) ”Let the Minutes reflect that as Property

Manager, |, Mike Harmon, certify that a copy ofthis memorandum, dated October26, 2018, was

mailed to all unit owners of record as ofthat date”.

Previous Annual Meeting Minutes: (Mike Harmon) Motion to dispense with the reading of last

year's minutes and accept for filing. Motion approved by 56 HGL, seconded by 133 BWL, all in

favor, motion carried.

Report of Officers:

Darcy Young:

0 Definition of community living

0 No overnight street parking is permitted. Homeowners must park automobiles

in their garage or driveway

0 Speed limit is 20 MPH, please slow down

0 Be mindful of snow sticks, many broken or out of ground

0 Yellow signs from seasonal can be removed after 24 hours

I Homeowners must complete and submit an Application for Approval of

Architectural Change prior to ANY modifications to the exterior of their home or

landscaping of their unit. No work is to be done without approval by the board.

- Homeowners are to call Mike Harmon's office with any issues regarding

contractors. Homeowners are not to call contractors directly.

0 Any Homeowner with a complaint is to contact Mike Harmon’s office by phone

or submit a formal written complaint. Mike Harmon is onvcall for emergencies.  



 

 

9.

Gary Frost:

Jim Guy:

During construction of the community areas were referred to as ”phase one and

phase two”. Now that the community is complete all are reminded that we are

”one” community.

The western fence line repairs are complete. 4 posts have been repaired.

Review of current tree removal options to date. Board will continue to

investigate options and follow up with community prior to deciding on what

option we will proceed with.

Financial Report: Budget reviewed by Mike Harmon

Election of Board Members:

Explanation ofelection procedure: Mike Harmon

Call for Additional nominations from the floor: None

Close nominations: Motion to close by 105 BWL, seconded by 29 BWL, all in

favor, motion carried.

Introduction of candidates:

0 Darcy Young

0 Connie Chojnacki—Grasso

0 Gary Frost

0 Sam Guide

0 Joanne Pry

0 Kurt (Skip) Oertelt —withdrew

Election inspectors appointed:

0 Donna Guy

0 Fran Fiscus

Ballots distributed as member names are called by roster

Ballots collected and tabulated

Results announced:

Two year term winners:

0 Darcy Young (per board will continue as President)

0 Connie Chojnacki-Grasso

0 Sam Guida (per board will continue as Secretary)

One year term winner:

0 Gary Frost (per board will continue as Treasurer)  



 

10. New Business and/or Questions and Answers:

Darcy Young:

6 Holiday party invitations distributed

9 Pond will be cleaned up next year

0 Driveway sealing will now be done every three years

- Mulch will no longer be done by association

9 Landscaping contractor is done for the year

Jim Guy:

6 Letter read to all regarding slanderous statements that were said about him at last

year’s annual meeting by two homeowners

11. Motion for adjournment at 8:22pm by Darcy Young, seconded by Connie Chojnacki—Grasso

 



HICKORY GROVE VILLAGE

ORNAMENTATION POLICY

Annual flowers and bulbs may be planted in gardens without restriction. Please

Remember that the homeowner is responsible for the maintenance of all

plantings installed by the homeowner. This includes deadheading and removal of

spent flowers/plants.

Any outdoor use of artificial flowers except on door decorations is grohibited.

Border lighting and bed decorations are acceptable as long as they do not impede

lawn mowing and snow removal. All lighting must be placed in beds.

CONTRACTORS WILL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE TO

PERSONAL ITEMS THAT ARE NOT PLACED IN APPROVED AREAS ON THE LOT.

Bird feeders installed on any part of the lot is prohibited.

Failure to comply with the ornamentation policy will result in further action by

the Board of Managers.

Holiday decorations MUST be removed no later than 30 days after such Holiday.

The Board of Managers has the obligation to maintain the look and integrity of

the community and anything that is deemed inappropriate, excessive or

questionable must be removed.

Amended May 17, 2016- Distributed May 19, 2016

Amended September 25, 2019— Distributed October 15, 2019



 

la 1 E

DOMINIUMASSOCMTION

 

L'UA‘I WTS

 

PAUlE

L\'I)lEPB\'I)l:N 1' ACCOUNTANI ‘8 1112111le REPORT 1

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

lelzmcc ShcaLs 3

Slnlrmcnls of Revenues, Emmises and Changes inand Balances 4

Stalemem nl’ :uh Hows 6

Nuts to Fitment StAlcmL-uts S

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMA‘I'IUN

Schmiulc l -- Schedule of Changes in Reserve Fund Balance 11

 

 

.S‘rml’twt Llr:.u;u .  

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS REVIEW REPORT

Bonn! nrk‘lmlegtrs
Hickory Grove Village C(mdbminium Amoiafion, Inc.

We hm- reviewed the accompanying financial mtcmmlls of Hickory Grove V'Il'lzgc
Comlumininm Assuu |Lin,]m:, whirb rnmplixrt ~ lmlmmt sln‘tas orlmmmsl, mix, mm
the relakd statements ofrcvenutx, cxpcnsn and Chan 5 in fund ha] anus and ash flows for m:
year mm ended. A rcvizw includes piimmIly :pplyi g aintytica} pwcrduus m nmugcmcm's
financial data ml making inquin'lx orciimpahy mallanullmt. A review 1 uhsumfiully 1:5; in
swpc Lhan an audit, llw objchhe ofwhith is the nxpfission ofan opinion Ngmfing um Euanclul
smlcmcus as a whole. Accordingly, “u do not cxpmss such an opinion.

 

  

Bilnagcmmt’s Rupnnsihilityfar the Financial Stnlcmtuls

mmyemmn is msponsible for the preparation and rah- pmxcntafion of Lliese financial slalemcnu
in a nlanrc with Mcrolmliug Fri, | a gcuefidly accepted in tlh: L'nilcil Stiles ofAmuica; this
includes the d»: . luiplcn lllahulr. and lllniul-umwc (11' iniclllill culllrul rclcl'lml IL) lh:
pmpnmlion anti 1 pmscnlulion ul‘ lhl; fimnciil statements than are [me [mm material
misstatement whethu dul: tn finud ax titan

   

 

  

 

Accountant’s Responsibility

 

   
m: m.ghfia
smm .r Accclmtng 0d 14mm hzn 5 [7mm "glued by me ~
Services ummm hm: Aiem Those am an]; require 1:: lo pxlbrm pnxulmz-s lo obmn
limitmi assmnre as a basis for mponing “ham “c m. aware of any malcriai muitlicauqns
um stulfld he made m thc limmLilsl salami: 1hr than [u be in acmnhau: \t'IUA aLuuuuLlug
plinciplm gmicmlly ampicd in ill: United States afAmcrica. w: hclim that the resulLs ofour
pwceduus pwvide filmaudb‘t basis In; uui cunlnlusion.

 
   

Accountant’s Canduian

mm on our review, wt: an: no! imam: at any malarial morliFMliml‘ 11ml shnslld h: made lo the
3.10111me finamial Slatcnzcnts in ordcr for them to be in mnlemtity with accounting
principles gcocnally accepted in m: ennui Slalcs ummuica

   

1375Lllli-l-Kml‘ \\’n|‘,:r(c|.'\.‘YlllZ/‘ .mp1

 

715.674 Hes .7)6.6‘é.0§7'u

 

 

 
Bond nr. Lmagus
Hickory Gm : Wlhg: Cuudnmlmum Asadalion, rm.

 

 

Summxri'u-Ll Compamm Information

We pmviously miehcd mckor, Grove Village multmlnium Association, Inc. 2017, Iiuancial
5131511505 and in our mzdusiorg data] Marth 1, 7.013 nod 11m snail ml nu: ruin“, w: m:
mt mm or any nldlciial mm‘lfimlions um amid be made In the 2017 amid mcnls in
order for lhcm m be in ammlamc with mounting paintiplzs gmtmlly accepted in the Unimi
sun: at Amelia. W: m» net awuc 01'le material mdifiufim that should be made 10 the
warm comparative information presenlud hqein as ofand for n: ,m ended 11mm
31, 201'), fur it to be wnsistcnt with the reviewed financial statements from which i: has brim
derived.

 

Required Supplementary Infomatiau

 
Agi-mmn'ng pfimlplcs, 3:20:12le a lrd in 1hr. United sums of America, requixc dial the

infomiion about rum: .uaior repau: and rr‘pktuzmrnls m‘ chmmm-l propmy be presented lo

supplement the basic financial 5W5. Sud] im‘nm-mlion, althnugh nul a pan of the basic

financial slnlcmcms, is mquinsd by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, Which mnsidem 1|

to be 1m csscndal pm of fimnuiil [:pulliug {hi placing the lime maul slammems in an
appropriate npmu‘annl, economic or histnfical mum. sucl. iufimnrmen is the responsibility of

.. anagcll, has .. ‘Icqlfimd ," * about
Schedule at Change in Rexrve Fund nahmcc. We have not audited, reviewed m mlupiled the
mquim‘l sllmlteillen'ai'y infomalion "mi .10 nm express an Opinilm, a mnchzsiun, not provide
any on it. h lm omitted ,1 ‘ of required u;
infamalim about Supylcmtllhry Mainon Fume Major Repairs and Replacements.

WF,MVZHLP
sz'fied Public Acmunmmfi

February 20, 20 l9

 

 

  
LUCKY”?Y GROVE VHJAGE L'UA'D(IMHVIUM145.5ULL-fl1UN. LIVE.

 

Il__.-1L4NCESHEER?

171: 31 207.:
(With Gmwralx‘vc Talalffin' .701 a

09mm; Ressvé 1018 1017
Lam; ELM 11w Tug

  

 

 

 

Cash and Izsll equivalents 5 20,745 5 20,440 3 12,755
Asesslllunls mmivable - ssn l,l m
Prepaid expenses - » 51:6
lnkrfiml‘hkmus 93‘: . _...__.- 7‘

TOTAL ASSETS 5 21.531 ‘ 5 20.790 5 14,421, A

LLumJTIFs

Accounts payable 3 s . . s 1527 s 3,369
Prepaid Mancini . 3.007 3345
[ummcluxpayabtc - 4 -

1'9'1'AL LIAIH‘LI'DIS - 4;»; 63m

EUND B.‘\L4‘\h‘CKS 21.681 16 452 7.507

TOTALLumu'mzs
ANDHNDBALAKCES s___(§'m s 216:“ 5 29:291. 3 1.13m

 

 

 



 

 

57g”!(1km'E FILLAGL" rnhmanm'nmmssncmHON INC

 

.T'l'Am‘lIENW OI’REVLW'UES. EYPLlVEfiSAND CILhVGESLVFb'ND HALANCES
 

FUR IRE YI’MR ENDED DECEMBER 31! 10111I
{”701 Cmnyaran'vz Tarahfal 2171 7)

 

   

(1pmung Ktsavc
Ling Fund

REV???DE
755311151115 5 3 7,840 S
Interest and (1111:: iummc 7 211

‘1 OTAL REVENUES 52,624 8,051

16,415 .
5,607 -
1,005 ,
771 »

lncnm: property and taxes 9 77 ~

Total 6:10.131 am! Administmiiw: 13.808 ‘ 1

Utilities
Electricity (1,024 _

Water 15,416 -

rum Unll 21.1140 7 »

Midfiemacc

Landsmpin 43,914 ,

Snow :cmm 11 45,301 .
chairs and maintains:

 

Total Maintenance 106,483 -

 

 

HTCKQRY GROVE VIILAGE EHNDDJIINTUMASSDCMTIUN. INCv_——.__———-—

STATE‘HEN'IS DF(21511HOWS
 

FOR THEm1:ENDEDDECEMHEIK 31, 2075
(W117- Comparative 79:11:10: 2013

 

Ex 35 (DEFICIENCY) OF
1755 OVER

 

894 S S

 

Adiuslmcnts tn 11mm“: Ens:
(Deficiency) 01' szcm its over
Expulsts lo Ncl (‘ vaidtfl

es:  

(imam) Deans: 1m
Aswan! {caivablc
Prepaid arms:

750 ,

561

Lumnx (Decrease) in:
Accounts payable
inia assessments
lncomc lax payable

(2.312) -
(330) .

9 

Net Cash howl (Used) by
npemling Aclivilies (366) 7 7 3.051

Financing Acriv '5:
lntu—tunrl balances (l ,71 l)
Dmlopc: connitmiiom . _ 

Nu CashPMr «1:4 (115:1) by
Financing Acli mes 7 (17m

 

 

 

HICXUHY ERDI’E VILL/tGECONDUIImfl/TIIASSQCIA'I 101V. INC.

57HIEME'NTS OFRE

FDR TIIE YEAR ENDED DECIMIBER 51 2013,
(117171 (‘ampummr 111M:for 2077)

 

  

 

   

 
 

 

 

  
 

  

2011i 2017 011mm , 1
.

g Rescue .1118

M‘- M j’Lu_d Fund Tut-l

1. 11mm:
”=5“! 5 ‘5”“0 Road 11311101111: . - 5,720
$1 357 Rcszil . - - 2.06]

. . c _ . 3 620

160,575 159 95.,_ Cwmnssn y 1_ 77 .. __ _s__

Tuml Rescnlis 7 , ._ - 11 401

TOTALEXPENSES 15l-73L - 151,730_ 171 914

19““ 153% EXCESS (1:17.111sz (:17 017
$33; ”’52; 1117111731 ES oven 7

’ ‘ 1.. ' . . l ,94' 11.
771 1,805 r'mms 191 505 s s ( 957)

9 L07 nzvn BALANCES
, » ' ' i. - 3 7 3 - -

13.003 77.1113 mm: "1555‘ (6,127) 11,6 0 7,307 13,554

‘ DEVELOPER
i CON‘IKIBU i'lnlx's — - 50)

5,1124 6.396 A *— — 7 -' ——

‘é’L‘ ‘35“ 17111111 BALANCES
end of .

5 I507

7 21,440 -

48,911 sass;
46,801 43.290
10,767 7_ 13.671

1,15”er 771117343

5

1
‘

l
l
l

l

- i
1117:7«1111‘01201'3 1111.161; cozmo.1mym.wAssncm rmlv mt: 1

5mmmvrs 0F CASH 1100-1 1

i 5011 7215 11:7,“: EYDEDDECE'thI-TR 31. 2011: i
1 (rm. Campmm Tomkfur 2017) l

2017
;

Tnlzl l
l

l Opzx‘dling Rawc 2018 1017
m0 tuna m Iotal

3345 s 1 1,9571 Net lncms: (1mm) in Cash
' ( ' and cm Equiwlm: 1.345 6,310 7,685 (15,025)

Cash and Cash Equivulcnis
-lx:9nning ofyw 777(1 659 7714.40; _ 12 755 2'1 710 7

Cash Ind. Cash Equivalents '

mdoiymr s (305) 5 20,74: 5 7_ 20,440 3 12.755 1

750 (790)
551 :15

Supplemental Disclosure:
(2,242) (2,575) 1211:0011:ka 121d s - _ s 50

(33X) 615
0 (321

7685 (15.525)

5007

 
 



 

. 1HCEflRY GR!) VIE VILLAGE COADOMINIIJ'MASSocthIUN INC.
 

 

501155 2‘0 FINA NCYAL S“YEMEN]:

YELR ENDED DEEEAMER 31 2018

A. Night" ong-nn' limit

llidmty Grove Village Condominium Awiuittihn, the. (the Cnndumiittum) “us
trimmed on .ruty-zs, 2010, in flu: State of NEW yhth. 111p Condominium is
mspnrlsible fer the operJlion and main(nunoe of the common pmptmy wilbl'u the
dn'dnymlmt. Tho dcvelnpmmt consists hr 76 rcxidcnfial units 111mm 111 (:licelammga,
New Y:\d'.

u. shmmm uiSjyfificz-nl Aenrunlim' I'nlkil‘s:
 

1. W:

The Condominium‘s gmeuiillg dctuuwuts pmvid: mmin guidelines for

gnvtming is financial htlit-itics. Tu mm obs‘rmncc nf Umimtinm 41nd
mlril-ltmn an the use of financial mum, 1.12: financial statcmcuts reflect

m.tomlts using fund ucooutltlng methods. I mam I‘Lstmrcts aut- classifiitl {ht

mounting ma reporting purposes in the founwittg fund: aucnnlillg (a theit mdum
and pmpusc

Operating Fund _ this fund is usai w ilocmmt fm iinmcitt msourws nvaiia'blc
for the gehunl operations ot the undamin'mm. Dishursemcnm [tom the fund are
generally mite discretion ul'llu. Board o(bfanaacu ,

R(scn': thud .. This fund is used to ncumulaic fimnt‘iel n:numas (Imigmtetl {or
future major mpths mt! NplatxmtuLs. Dl'sbiugmenls l‘mm the rum mqy h:
mmlc only for their duigmtcd purpuscs.

lntcr-fimd Balanct» — 111m balances :encmlty arise when cumulatively tl’lmugh
tlle bulmic: shut (late 0111: filnd [lays cxpcuscs at recent: revenue of anothct 0:

bus, uLhein'sc, burmwcd from the Other.

2 mm
The nmparuu'on of financial suitcnles, iii coutbi-mny “1‘0: gmcmlly accepted

an mv‘vla ' ' ‘ Mums 111: r l 1.1"... 10 mm ' find

nsslmlptiom that affect the mponcd amounts um and liabilities and
diSElosLm‘ (Ir onntingcnt 1:59:15 and liabi‘iLies at 1hr: date of lhl: financial statements

and the npmm amounts or revenuct. m1 upcnscs during (ht: ltpultlltg paiod.
Actual tails could differ fium lhnsc estimates.

— NICKORY 32110 Vb' [77.1440]? CONDOMINIUMASSOCMTIUN. INC.

NOTES 70 F1 'INCIAL 1241' U NTS

YEAR EA‘DEQIJECEJIRER 31 20].!

11 slimmin- o(Sjggjgutlt Aomurllin . Pulicitz (continual);

3. Cash and Cash Fguivaleng‘:

Cash and red: cqu'walcnts include cummc)‘ un-haml md demand deposits with
luliks or other financial institutions,

4- Qomw=

11ml p(opcfly and common :chas acquired rum. tit: dch-lupcr ml minim
impmmntnts to such property are not mcardtxl in the Oouduuliniun‘l's financial
staxcmmt, tn smtduune with inAustry pmclice.

 

5a Mrmlter Assnsmen -

Cuntluminium memlms an: mbjcct to monthly nsmmts to provide funds for
thc Cmdumittimu’s upciafing , filhln’: mpilal :equisiliuns, and major
ntpails 11nd mplmmmls. Assn'amtts iuld 11.11: annual image: an dzltrminnd by
lhl: Boatrt of Directors. Any excess mesmtcttm n! youncnd m: tcuiml by the
Ambition for use in future yum. Tin: trlmlddy assessments won: 5173 for the

year mdedbeccmbet 31, 2018,

(1. 111mm:

  

lb: Ccnérm ' rn hrs :lezicd 10 file as :t Ilomeowmr‘s (\socizt'lun itl
nccordantc with l'llt'mttl ttm-cnuc section 528. Under this section. the
Cuttdomlnillm cxctuttts rm... tnxntinn exempt ftmction inEamE, which gctlemlly
cunsists of tcvcnuc from lmit’omt assessments to nwncm investment. and other
tion~cxcmpt income at the Cunttominium, is sulijmt tn Fedml and New York
State incamc tax. The Oullluutinilull is no Iangti subject to US. Forlml and New
Yurlt' State income In amniuuliuus by authentic: rat the §er cmltxt 1‘:ch

Demm‘btr 3 l , 2015.

Q Fun": lkLaitir Rgzairs unit Replnuments:

m: andominium's gat‘eritinz docummts require funds to h: ammuhled far 01mm.
major rqiairs and replacanmts Awumuluct‘i funds aggregate 57.1,sxl, at December 31,
20111, are hclti in sqmte mitt: and senmlly ate not available for up‘mting
Pulposcs.

 

 

 

”I(IKIIH Y GROVE VILLAGECONDOMINIUMASS'UCIA71071BC
 

Nflmfi T0 I-‘INANCHLSTATeam‘s
 

YEflR ENDED DECHIBFR ?IX 21".?

c. Future Ma'or agents and leiaunltnls (cuminugt:

Tue uomi is funding rm Imjnr repaim 11nd mhuntmcnts urlh: estimate: useful liws ut'
the campuncnls wns'tderiu]; amnllnts previously amnmltlmm in die mauvema.

Funds in: being ascmltulalrd in Ute mserve b15121 (m tsfimats offirfiu-c mats fer rcpaiis

and replammls of c muu plupctty. Atwat <(va may m-y fmm cslimamxi

amounts, and 11:1: Variulmns may be ntuktiul. 1111;11:10 , amounh‘ u(mntdated 11:1 tht;
mam: fund my hat be :dqualc to meet all rulun: n==ds rm MOI RpaLrS and
fililana'nans. 111: Cundominium hx; 11..- right to bank: regular rcphcanem fund
Assessments m icvy special assemcnts 1'(11- major rcpa-L-s 0nd icplacemuits ifadditiuual
fimds 1m: needed.

  

_ n. Suing utnl Emits;

Events that occur Iflut‘ lltt: balm: sheet date, but hetero thl: financial sliuunults Nae
mailablc to be issued, mmil he adults! for mugnitinn ul tllsnlexut‘P. The cfiflds cf
mbsaqucnt events that pzm'idc evidence about (auditions that existed 511.17: bdnnee shed
date are nwg-tized in the mmpauyinu Iimmuiut sinteutents, Subsequent emits, which
pmvide nidmce about 1711111111005 0171! existed nflzr the balance sheet date. mquitc
disclosure in the awmupaityinn notes. the Condominium has evaluated 111: 3501.11} of
the Company, through t-cbrumy 20, 2019, and sanctum 012an subsequent €1.th lime
mutual that would require racogtilinn in the financial Mummems or disclosure 1:1 the

Im(ts to the financial sizuummu.

    
 

 

SLEEDY/IE'I—

SCHEDULE OFCHANGES INRE R V}? FUND BALANCE

01:ng 1:1: 37. 20711

  

Beginning Additions fhatgcs to Ending
. Fund 10 Fund Fund Fund

Dandy! on Unlaum 1111mm £313.55 011m. Rnhnu:

1mm 3 m s 211 s » s , s 960
Readm 9.00: 2.000 . . 11,005
Sen'a’nalet 5,172 650 . . 5 312
Sidewalk 1.170 - - 2:020
Asphalt mull (2.11114) - - (1.501)
contingency 411s - - 1 us
1‘ch - - 2111

Pam! . . 333
T .ms 7 - _ 1,000

TOTAL: 5 13,530 5 2.051 s 7_ » s - 5 21.5111  
 


